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From: Cascio, Tom

To: "oquendo.ana@epa.gov"; "hazziez.natasha@epa.gov"
Subject: FW: Stanton Energy Center

Date: Thursday, September 11, 2014 7:37:00 AM

Attachments: SEC TV Permit Renewal Public notice proof of publication.pdf

Hi Ana and Natasha — please note that the public notice wqgs published for this project.

Tom

From: Baez, David R. [mailto:DBaez@ouc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 4:12 PM
To: Cascio, Tom

Cc: Blair, Garfield; Merriam, Chip

Subject: RE: Stanton Energy Center

Tom,

Please find attached the proof of publication affidavit for the public notice for the Stanton
Energy Center TV Permit Revision No. 09501 37-043

-AC, and Permit Renewal No. 0950 137-044-AV. It was published in the August 30th, 2014
edition of the Orlando Sentinel.

If we need to submit a hard copy, please let me know.

Regards,

David R. Baez

Project Engineer, Environmental Affairs
Orlando Utilities Commission
407-434-3072(office)

407-719-6515 (cell)

407-244-8794 (fax)

dbaez@ouc.com

From: Cascio, Tom [mailto:Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2014 3:15 PM

To: Baez, David R.
Subject: RE: Stanton Energy Center

David: Electronic is OK.

From: Baez, David R. [mailto:DBaez@ouc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2014 2:16 PM
To: Cascio, Tom

Subject: RE: Stanton Energy Center
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF ORANGE

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared

Sheri Schmitz / Adeliris DelValle / Brian Hall / Charity Casas / Pam

Arnold, who on oath says that he or she is an Advertising
Representative of the ORLANDO SENTINEL, a DAILY newspaper
published at the ORLANDO SENTINEL in ORANQE County, ;
Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement, being a Legal Notice
in the matter of 11200-Misc. Legal, Permit Revision No, 09.5013‘7-043
-AC, Permit Renewal No. 0950137-044-AV was published in said
newspaper in the issues of Aug 30, 2014.

Affiant further says that the said ORLANDO SENTINEL is a
newspaper published in said ORANGE County, Flon;la, angi tha't the
said newspaper has heretofore been continuously published in said
ORANGE County, Florida, each day and has been entered as o
periodicals matter at the post office in ORANGE County, Florida, in
said ORANGE County, Florida, for a period of one year next.
preceding the first publication of the attachgd copy .of advertlse'ment;
and affiant further says that he or she has neither paid nor pforplsed
any person, firm or corporation any discount,_rebate, commission or
refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in

Signature of Affiant

Sworn to and subscribed before me on this 2 day of Sept'ember, 2014,
by Sheri Schmitz / Adeliris DelValle / Brian Hall / Charity Casas /

Pam Arnold, who is personally kpowq
to me or who has produced identification.

)

}

%ignature of Notary Peblic—"

corveiy,  DEBORAH M. TONEY
AT NOTARY PUBLIC

s STATE OF FLORIDA
75 MY COMMISSION # FF 035219

“SATRE EXPIRES: November 18, 2017 it

Name of Notary, Typed, Printed, or Stamped

2642025

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL

PROTECTION DIVISION OF AIR RESOURCE
MANAGEMENT, OFFICE OF PERMITTING AND
COMPLIANCE DRAFT AIR CONSTRUCTION
PERMIT REVISION NO. 0950137-043-AC
DRAFT/PROPOSED PERMIT RENEWAL
k 37-044-AV ORLANDO UTILITIES
COMMISSION, STANTON ENERGY CENTER
. ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA i
Applicant:  The applicant for this
project is Orlando Utilities Commission.
he applicant’s responsible official
and mailing address are:  Mr. Chip
Merriam, Vice President, Orlando
Utilities Commission, Reliable Plaza,
5’2%%?1 Office Box 3193, Orlando, Florida

Facility Location: The applicant
operates the existing Stanton Energy
Center, which is located in Orange
County at 5100 South Alafaya Trail,
Orlando, Florida.
Projiect: The applicant applied on May
20, 2014, to the Department for an air
construction ' permit revision and a
Title V air operation permit renewal.
This facility consists of two fossil
fuel fired steam electric generating
stations, emissions  unit (E2UR
identification (ID) No. 001 (Unit No.
1) and 002 (Unit No. 2); also, there are
storage and handling facilities for solid
fuels, fly ash, limestone, gypsum, siag,
and bottom ash. Unit No. 1 consists
of a Babcock and Wilcox boiler/steam
generator (Model RB 611) and steam
turbine, which drives a generator
with a nameplate rating  of 468
megawatts (MW). Unit No. 2 consists
of a Babcock and Wilcox boiler/steam
generator (Model RB 621) and steam
turbine, which drives a generator with
g nameplate rating of 468 MW. Each
boiler/steam generator is a wail fired
dry bottom unit.. Unit Nos. 1 and 2 are
fired with coal. 4
Emission Units 025 und 026 (Stanton
Unit A) are nominal 170 MW, General
Electric  “F“  Class (PG7241 FA)
combustion turbine-electrical
generators, fired with pipeline natural
gas or diesel and equipped with
eévaporative coolers on the inlet air
system, two supplementary fired heat
recovery steam generators (HRSG),
each with a 160 ft. stack, and one steam
furbine-electrical generator rated at
approximately 300 MW. Units 25 and
26 have a total nominal capacity of 640
W and will achieve approximately
700 MW during extreme winter peaking
conditions.
Emission Unit 037 (Stanton Unit
B) consists of: one nominal 150
megawatts (MW) General Electric
7241 FA combustion turbine-electrical
generator (CTG); d supplementary
fired heat recovery steam generator
(HRSG) with natural gas fueled duct
burners; d nominal 150 MW steam
turbine generator (STG); and auxiliary
equipment. The unit includes highly
automated controls, described as the
GE Mark VI Gas Turbine Control
System fo fulfill all of the gas furbine
control requirements,
The purpose of this project is to issue
an air construction permit revision and
a renewed Title V air operation permit
for the facility. Some changes were
made to the facility’s current Title V.
air operation permit to reflect that fuel
oil will no longer be fired in the fossil
fuel fired steam electric generating
units (EU 001 and 002) and that the
auxiliary boiler is no longer in used

. at the facility. Also some emission

units were moved to the insignificant
category due to the removal of oil firing
from EU 001 and 002. Finally, permit
specific _conditions related to fuel oil
testing requirements (Stanton Unit A)
and ammonia testing (Stanton Units
A and B) at the facility were modified
through "the concurrent construction
permit revision.

Permitting Authority:  Applications
for —air construction permits are
subject to review in _accordance
Wwith the provisions of Chapter 403,
Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters
62-4, 62-210 and 62-212 of the Florida
Administrative Code (F.A.C.). The
proposed project is not exempt from

..air permitting requirements and an

air permit is required to perform the
proposed work. i
Applications for Title V air operation
permits for facilities are subject
to review in accordance with the
provisions of Chapter 403, Florida
Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-
210, 62-213 and 62-214, of the Florida
Administrative Code (F.A.C.). The
Proposed project is not exempt from
air permitting requirements and G
Title V air operation permit is required
to operate the facility. The Office of
Permitting and Compliance in the
Division of Air Resource Management
is the Permitting Authority responsible
for making o permit determination
for this project. The Permitting
Authority’s physical address is: 2600
Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida.
The Permitting” Authority’s. mailing
address is: 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS
#5505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400.
The Permitting Authority’s telephone
number is 850/717-9000.

Project File: A complete project file is .
available for public inspection during
the normal business hours of 8:00 a.m,
10 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday
(except legal holidays), at the address
indicated above for "the Permitting
Authority. The complete project file
includes the draft air construction
permit, the Draft/Proposed Permit,
the Statement of Basis, the application,
and. the information submitted by the
applicant, exclusive of confidential
records under Section 403.111, F.S.
Interested persons may view the
draft/proposed permit by visiting the
following website: http:/www.dep.
state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.
asp and entering the permit number
shown above. Interested persons may
contact the Permitting Authority’s
project review engineer for additional
information at- the address or phone
number listed above.








Notice of Intent to Issue Permits: The
Permitting Authority gives nofice of
its intent to issue an air construction
permit to the applicant for the project
described above. The applicant has
provided reasonable assurance that
operation of proposed equipment will
not adversely impact air quality and
that the project will comply with all
appropriate provisions of Chapters 62-
4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and 62-
297, F.A.C. The Permitting Authority
will issue a final permit in accordance
with the conditions of the proposed
draft air construction permit unless a
timely petition for an administrative
hearing is filed under Sections 120.569
and 120.57, F.S. or unless public
comment received in accordance
with this notice results in a different
decision or a significant change of
terms or conditions.

The Permitting Authority gives notice
of its intent to issue a renewed Title V
air operation permit to the applicant

. for the project described above. The

applicant has provided reasonable

assurance that continued operation -

of the existing equipment will not
adversely impact air quality and
that the proiect will comply with all
appropriafe provisions of Chapters 62-
A, 62 204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-213, 62-214, 62-
and 62-297, F.A.C. The Permitting
Authorlty will issue a final permit
in accordance with the conditions of
the draft/oroposed permit unless a
response received in accordance with
the following procedures results in
a different decision or a significant
change of ferms or conditions.
Comments: The Permitting Authority
will' accept - written comments
concerning the draft air construction
permit revision for o period of
days from the date of publication of
the Public Notfice. Written comments
must be received by the Permitting
Authority by close of business (5:00
P.m.) on or before the end of this 14-
day period. If written comments
received resulf in a significant change
fo the draft air construction permit,
the Permitting Authority shall revise
the draft air construction permit and
require, 'if applicable, another Public
Notice. All comments filed will be
made available for public inspection.
The Permitting Authority will accept
written comments concerning the
draft/proposed Title V air operation
permit for a period of 30 days from
the date of publication of the Public
Nofice. = Written comments must be
received by the close of business
(5:00 p.m.), on or before the end of
this 30-day period by the Permitting
Authority at the above address. As
part of his or her comments, any
person may also request that the
Permitting Authority hold a public
meeting on this permitting action. If
the Permitting Authority determines
there is sufficient interest for a public
meeting, it will publish notice of the
time, date, and location in the Florida
Administrative Weekly (FAW). If a
public meeting is requested within the
30-day comment period and conducted
by the Permitting Authority, any
oral and written comments received
during the public meeting will also
be considered by the Permitting
Authority. If timely received written
comments or comments received at a
public meeting result in a significant
change to the draft/proposed permit,
the Permitting Authority shall issue
a revised draft/proposed permit and
require, if applicable, another Public
Notice. All comments filed will be
made available for public inspection.
For additional information, contact
the Permitting Authority at the above
address or phone number.
Petitions: A person whose substantial
interests are affected by the proposed
permitting decision may petition
for on administrative hearing in
accordance with Sections 120.569 and
120.57, F.S. Petitions filed by any
persons other than those entitied to
‘written notice under Section 120.60(3),
F.S., must be filed within 14 days of
publication of the Public Notice or
receipt of a writteri notice, whichever
occurs first. Under Section 120.60(3),
F.S., however, any person who asked
the Permitting “Authority for notice
of agency action may file a petition
within 14 days of receipt of that notice,
regardless of the date of publication.
A petitioner shall mail a copy of the
petition to the applicant at the address
indicated above, at the time of filing.
A petition for administrative hearing
must contain the information set forth
below and must be filed (received)
with the Agency Clerk in the Office of
General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth
Boulevard, MS 35, Tallahassee, Florida
32399-3000, Agency.Clerk@dep.state.
fl.us, before the deadline. The failure
of any person to file a petition within
the appropriate time period shall
constitute a waiver of that person’s
right to request an administrative
determination (hearing) under Sections
120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene
in this proceeding .and participate
as a -party to it. Any subsequent
intervention (in a proceeding initiated
by another party) will be only at the
approval of the presiding officer upon
the filing of a motion in compliance
with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.
A petition that disputes the material
facts on which the Permitting
Authority’s action is based must

contain the following information: (a)
- D )

e name and address of each agency
fected and each agency’s file or
identification number, if known; (b)
The name, address, any email address,

address, any email address, telephone
number, and any facsimile number
of Jthe. petitioner’s representative, if
any, which shall the address for
service purposes during the course of
the proceeding; and an explonation
of how the petitioner’s substantial
interests will be affected by the agency
determination; (c) A statement o
when and how each petitioner received
notice of the agency action or proposed
decision; (d) A statement ofull disputed
issues of material fact. |f there are
none, the petition must so indicate;
(e) A concise statement of the ultimate
facts alleged, including .the specific
facts the petitioner contends warrant
reversal or modification of the agency’s -
proposed action; (f) statement
of the specific rules or statutes the
petifioner contends require reversal or
modification of the agency’s proposed
action including an explanation of
how the alleged facts relate to the
specific rules or statutes; and, (g) A
statement of the relief sought by the
petitioner, stating precisely the action
the petitioner wishes the agency to take
with respect fo the agency’s proposed
action. A petition that does not dispute
the material facts upon which the
Permitting Authority’s action is based
shall state that no such facts are in
dispute and otherwise shall contain the
same information as set forth above, as
required by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C.
Because the administrative hearing
process is designed fo formulate final
agency dction, the filing of a petition

. means that the Permitting Authority’s

final action may' be different from the
position taken by it in this written

- notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit.

Persons whose substantial interests
will be affected by any such final

“decision of the Permitting Authority

on the application have the right to
petition fo become a party fo the
proceedmg, in accordance with the
ements set forth above.
Medrohon Mediation is not available
in this proceeding.

EPA Review: EPA has agreed fo
treat the draft/proposed Title V_ air
operation permit as a proposed Title
V air operation permit and to perform
its 45-day review provided by the law
and - regulations concurrently with
the public comment period, provided
that the applicant also transmits an
electronic copy of the required proof
of publication direcily to EPA at the
following email address: hazziez.

. natasha@epa.goy. Although EPA’s 45-

day review period will be performed
concurrently with the public comment -
period, the deadline for submlmng a
citizen petition to_object to the EPA
Administrator will be determined
as if EPA’s 45-day review period is
performed after the public comment

- period has ended. The final Title V*

air operation permit will be issued
after the conclusion of the 45-day EPA
review period so long as no adverse
comments are received that result in a
different decision or significant change
of terms or conditions. The status
regarding EPA’s 45-day review of this
project and the deadline for submitting |
a citizen petition can be found ‘at the
following website address: http:/www.
?‘?a gov/regwn4/clr/perm|ts/flondcx

Obijections:. Fma!ly, pursuant to 42
United States Gode (U.S.C.) Sect

7661d(b)(2), any person may petit Qn
the Administrator of the EPA within
60 days of the expiration of the
Administrator’s 45-day review period
as established at 42 U.S.C. Section
7661d(b) (1), to object to the issuance
of any Title V air operation permit.

O

. Any petition shall be based only on

objections to the permit that were
raised with reasonable specificity
during: the 30-day public comment
period provided in the Public Notice,
unless the petitioner demonstrates
to the Administrator of the EPA that
it wds impracticable to raise such
objections within the comment period -
or unless the grounds for such obiection
arose after the comment period. Filing
of a petition with the Administrator
of the EPA does not stay the effective
date of any permit properly issued
pursuonf to the_provisions of Chapter
62-213, F.A.C. Petitions filed with the
Administrcﬁor of EPA must meet the
requirements of 42 U.S.C. Section
7661d(b)(2) and must be filed with the
Administrator of the EPA at: U.S.
EPA, 401 M Street, S.W., Washington,
_D.C. 20460. For more informatfion
tegarding EPA review and obijections,
visit EPA’s Region 4 web site at http:/
www.epa.gav/regiond/air/permits/
florida.htm.
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Tom,

Just FYI, | sent the notice for publication on 8/30/2014. | still don’t have a proof of publication, but
will forward as soon as | get it.

Do you still need the hard copy, or is electronic sufficient?

Thank you

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 10:19 AM

To: Baez, David R.
Subject: RE: Stanton Energy Center

Thanks for the update David.

Tom

From: Baez, David R. [mailto:DBaez@ouc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 10:00 AM
To: Cascio, Tom

Subject: FW: Stanton Energy Center

Good Morning Tom,
We have not published the notice yet, as Southern Company needed to fully review their part.

I just discussed that with them and they had two corrections that they pointed out, | expect to
receive an email with the detailsshortly.

My plan was to get with you and see how you would like to handle that.
Regards,

David R. Baez

Project Engineer, Environmental Affairs
Orlando Utilities Commission
407-434-3072(office)

407-719-6515 (cell)

407-244-8794 (fax)

dbaez@ouc.com
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From: Kyhos, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 9:51 AM
To: Baez, David R.

Subject: FW: Stanton Energy Center

David,

Please see the email from Tom below.

From: Cascio, Tom [mailto:Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 9:50 AM

To: Kyhos, Michael
Subject: Stanton Energy Center

Hi Mike — thank you for all the help with the recent permits. Just checking on status of public notice
publication for Stanton.

Tom

Tom Cascio, D.B.A., CPM, Sigma Xi
Engineering Specialist IV

Permitting Group

Office of Permitting and Compliance

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
850-717-9077

DISCLAIMER:

Florida has a very broad public records law. As a result, any written communication created or received by Orlando Utilities Commission
officials and employees will be made available to the public and media, upon request, unless otherwise exempt. Under Florida law, email
addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send
electronic mail to this office. Instead, contact our office by phone or in writing.
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From: Cascio, Tom

To: "Baez. David R."
Subject: RE: Stanton Title V Permit
Date: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 11:38:00 AM

Hi David — thanks for the fast response. We can fix these things in the final permit. No revised draft needed.

Tom

From: Baez, David R. [mailto:DBaez@ouc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 11:03 AM
To: Cascio, Tom

Subject: Fwd: Stanton Title V Permit

Tom,
These are the comments we have from Southern Company.
The first one, | thought | would only mention and merely require an administrative correction.

The second one actually changes the standard that the RICE is subject to. Would that still be an admin fix, or
would this require a re-issue of the draft?

Thank you
David

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kennedy, Susan Butler" <SKENNEDY@southernco.com>

Date: August 27, 2014 at 10:55:37 AM EDT

To: "Baez, David R." <DBaez@ouc.com>

Cc: "Lightsey, Trey (SPC)" <JLIGHTSE@southernco.com>, "Young, Rebecca G. (SPC)"
<RGIVY@southernco.com>, "Terry, Greg N." <GNTERRY@southernco.com>
Subject: Stanton Title V Permit

Good Morning David,

Per our conversation, | am following up with an email regarding comments from
Southern Power on the Stanton Title V draft/proposed permit.

We have 2 items to address:

1. On Page 5 of 8 of the Technical Evaluation and Preliminary Determination,

Stanton is incorrectly referenced as “Suwannee Plant” in the first and second
full paragraphs. We would recommend changing these references.

This category applies to the Suwanee Stanton Plant before and after the proposed
project. The Suwanee Stanton Plant is a major stationary source based on actual
emissions of and potential to emit 100 TPY or more of several individual PSD
pollutants.

For major stationary sources such as the Suwanee Stanton Plant, PSD applicability
for modification projects is based on thresholds known as the significant emission
rates (SER) as defined in Rule 62-210.200(274), F.A.C.
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2. On Page 49 and 50 of 80 in the Draft/Proposed Permit, the Emission Unit
Description for 041 is incorrect and therefore the Emission Standards
referenced are also incorrect and need to be changed. EU041 is listed as
“500 kw” Engine and should be listed as a “563 kW” Engine. The emission
standards listed in J.4, J.5 and J.6 should be Tier 2, 2006 standards which are
6.4 g/kW-hr for NMHC + NOXx; 3.5 g/kW-hr for CO; and 0.20 g/kW-hr for PM.
Please see the edits below:

Page 49 of 80

ID No. Emission Unit Description

041 One 566 563 kW Diesel Engine-driven
Emergency Engine

Engine Engine | Date of Model | Displacement | Engine Model
Identification| Brake | Manufacture| Year | liters/cylinder [ Manufacturer| No.

HP (I/c)
Emergency | 676-5% | 2009 2009 | 14.9 | total Yrknrown Unknown
Diesel 760 2008 | 2.291/c Cummings
Engine

Page 50 or 80

Emissions Standards

J.4. NOX + NMHC Emissions. Emissions of NOX plus non-methane hydrocarbons
shall not exceed 48 6.4 grams per kilowatt hour (g/kW-hr). [40 CFR 60.4205(b),
40 CFR 60.4202(a)(2) & 40 CFR 89.112]

J.5. CO Emissions. Carbon monoxide (CO) emissions shall not exceed 3.5 g/kW-hr.
[40 CFR 60.4205(b), 40 CFR 60.4202(a)(2) & 40 CFR 89.112]

J.6. PM Emissions. Particulate matter (PM) emissions shall not exceed 0.20 g/kW-
hr. [40 CFR 60.4205(b), 40 CFR 60.4202(a)(2) & 40 CFR 89.112]

Please feel free to call or email with any questions or comments,
Thanks so much,
Susan.

Susan B. Kennedy, QEP

Sr. Environmental Affairs Specialist
Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place

Pensacola, FL 32520

W: 850-444-6153

C: 850-336-6153

DISCLAIMER:

Florida has a very broad public records law. As a result, any written communication created or received by Orlando Utilities Commission officials and
employees will be made available to the public and media, upon request, unless otherwise exempt. Under Florida law, email addresses are public records.
If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this office. Instead, contact our office
by phone or in writing.





